Feb. 2018



CHAMBERSBURG AREA KENNEL CLUB, INC.

Recording Secretary: Bunny Toddes

The monthly meeting of the Chambersburg Area Kennel Club was held <u>Thursday</u>, <u>February 15</u>, <u>2018</u> at the Falling Spring Family Life Center and called to order by President Anne O'Reilly at 7:03 p.m.

Attendees: Anne O'Reilly, Clarence Gelwicks, Charlene Stone, LaNora Madden, Suzanne Benchoff, Dorothy Thomas, Sand Rolenaitis, Tom Rolenaitis, Steve Toddes, Bunny Toddes.

Minutes from December were individually reviewed. Motion to accept by Charlene and seconded by LaNora. Passed.

President's report: President Anne reported that Handling Class is going well. March 5 the Adams County 4-H Dog Club will be visiting the handling class. March 12 is the "match" during the last class. There are only 2 more meetings before the May show. Anne will call an additional meeting of the Show Committee if Chair Charlene requests. Next regular meeting will be March 22 because of the Celtic Cluster.

Treasurer Report: Suzanne – \$455 deposited from handling class. Expenses paid this month - \$383 to GARA for building rental; \$505 to Americana Souvenirs for blankets (trophies/ judges' gifts). Edward Jones account as of 12/17- \$54, 436.28; checking account balance as of 2/15/18 - \$15,786.21. Budget Committee will meet February 22 at the Olive Garden in Chambersburg. Anne and Sandy completed the Edward Jones documents at the meeting. Suzanne recommended that our Edward Jones representative attend a summer CAKC meeting. Steve asked about 2017 taxes; Suzanne will contact Pat Hileman, former treasurer. Sandy motioned to accept Treasurer's Report. Clarence seconded.

Committee Reports:

Secretary: Bunny reported that an email was sent to Guy Fisher about recent club activities, along with invitation to our May show.

Membership: Bunny reported that Judy Alexander submitted an application for membership. Follow-up emails were sent to Judy Alexander and Lisa Kling who attend handling class.

Show Committee: Charlene, Show Chair

- Premium –Already mailed to Rau. Yellow paper with blue ink. Premium has been reduced from 36 pages to 20 and saved \$560. It will be available at Harrisburg, Timonium, and Celtic Cluster shows.
- Judges' lunch. Suzanne The Butcher Shoppe will provide a lunch for 30 people at a cost of \$1100. It will include a fruit and vegetable tray. Need to get breakfast items there, too. We will need to pick up. Motion to approve purchase made by Sandie and seconded by Suzanne.
- Tents- Charlene would like Bunny to email tent information to her.
- Hotel Fairfield Inn \$89 per room, \$10 less than last year-n \$712.00 + tax. Charlene reserved a block of 8 rooms. No Dogs. Includes a breakfast.

- Assignments
 - o Flowers Anne
 - Expense sheet for judges Sandie
 - o Hospitality letter Anne and Charlene
 - o Blankets (trophies)- Bunny
 - o Placemats- need 30. Bunny will get pictures to Anne, who will make the placemats.

Property: see New Business

Breeder Referral: BR is now on website. Anne has received some good calls.

Website/ Face book: Clarence reported nothing new.

Program & Education: none

Budget: Anne, Sandie, and Suzanne will be meeting in February.

Old business: New business;

- Property discussion about selling trailer and agility equipment. Request was made to check with friends about prices and interest.
- Handling seminar Anne suggested we offer a handling seminar with Greg Strong
- Obedience class Suzanne suggested we offer a basic obedience class
- Steve suggested we donate an additional \$100 to GARA for use of the room. Suzanne motioned. Seconded by Tom. Motion passed.
- Anne suggested that we also give a \$20 gas card to custodian Ronnie Doaks. Motion by Sandie, seconded by Charlene. Passed.
- Suzanne motioned that \$100 donation be made to Presbyterian Church of Falling Spring for use of room for our monthly meetings. Sandie seconded. Passed.
- Sandie is going to write a letter to Westminster KC about the admission cost at Meet the Breeds.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn 8:55 p.m.

Brags -

- Suzanne- Nova won BIS and Best Rough Collie at the Collie match.
- Charlene Crosby and Nash have qualified for Versatility awards at Nationals in April.
- Anne Pumpkin Pie is now a UKC Champion.